Wolsex, Ashlez HLTH:EX

From: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 3:04 PM

To: Sidhu, Manjit HLTH:EX; Brewster, Kevin HLTH:EX
Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Please don't forward - Dawson Creek
Thanks.

From: Sidhu, Manjit HLTH:EX

Sent: May-14-14 3:02 PM

To: Brewster, Kevin HLTH:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX
Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Please don't forward - Dawson Creek

yes

From: Brewster, Kevin HLTH:EX

Sent: May-14-14 2:17 PM

To: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Cc: Sidhu, Manjit HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Please don't forward - Dawson Creek

Only if okay with Manjit

From: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Sent: May-14-14 2:17 PM

To: Brewster, Kevin HLTH:EX

Cc: Sidhu, Manjit HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Please don't forward - Dawson Creek

Thanks... Okay if 1 share this with the minister?

s.13,s. 17

From: Brewster, Kevin HLTH:EX

Sent: May-14-14 2:15 PM

To: Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Cc: Sidhu, Manjit HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Subject: Please don't forward - Dawscln\n Creek

Hi Ryan -

13,s.1

Master plans are typically high level and describe a number of future capital project options.
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s.13,s.17

Happy to discuss

KB
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Transcription of notes from meeting between Albert Sommerfeld (Northern Health), Rick Steele

(Partnerships BC); Christine Rundell and Nancy South (Ministry of Health) to accompany FOI REQUEST:
CLIFF 1015827 HTH-2014-00227

Albert, Rick 14 July 2014
Christine & moi
-Dawson Creek & Quesnel
=
%
Sept/Oct

| cextify that this copy is complete and correct

; R = - - ,‘

Q\f . 'Q"'// CW T/ _  Date ;l /_\7 BT-,{’)  H01¢€ (
Nancy South PI‘{D B '

Director, Capital Services Branch
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